Barony of Vulkanfeldt Business Meeting Minutes June 8, 2015 @ 7:00 PM Roundtable Pizza – Yakima, Washington

Attendees: 17 in attendance

Meeting called to order at 7:02 PM by Kayta Hrafensfuri.

Approval of past minutes

The minutes were approved.

Officer Reports

Baron/Baroness Report (Rurik and Isa): Baron and Baroness attended Celtic Revolt and it was pretty fun. Bella participated in YAC fighting for the first time and really liked it. Baron is making shields for all of the kids. The first planning meeting for the 50th year celebration took place and will be discussed later in the meeting. They have been attending local fighter and archery practices.

Seneschal (Katya): May Crown 2016 – we are going to put our bid in for this and it will be a co-event with Wastekeep. Katya has made sure we have all of our waivers into kingdom.

Exchequer (Padriag): The Exchequer shows a balance of \$6,847.99. Currently the bank statement shows a balance of \$6,977.00. There is a \$30.00 error. Currently there is an outstanding check made out to Padriag for a \$100 that he wrote out for gate but it is lost. The signatory list was delivered.

Chamberlain (John McLeod): Nothing to report.

Chronicler (Branwen Stewart): Branwen will be stepping down due to personal work load. Anyone who is interested in this role as it is a role that we need, should turn their letter of interest into the Baron and Baroness.

Web Minister (Stane): still do not know if Stane is returning and will be filling his commitment in this role or not. Padraig and Kayta will have to update the web page.

Herald (Baron Rurik): The King and Queen approved a one-year term. Every year on the anniversary if no one else is interested in the role then Baron can renew it another year.

Master of Stables (Master Shannon O'Duncan): We are still fighting at Sarge Hubbard Park. We have no plans to travel as there are several people who are interested and we don't want to lose them.

Lists (Jaya): Nothing to report.

Branch Rapier Marshal (Master Shannon O'Duncan): We are still fighting at Sarge Hubbard Park. We have no plans to travel as there are several people who are interested and we don't want to lose them.

Archer (Alric): Archery practice is held every other Thursday at Colonial Lawn and Garden on Washington Ave, we start at 6:30. Everything is going well and happy to report we didn't have to chase

one arrow. This month practice will be June 11th and 25th. Xander will be walking everyone through Archery Golf.

Arts and Sciences (Lleoffled): Not much to report. Idea to have an Arrow making workshop. She will need to work with Ronan to see when we can get it scheduled. For those who are interested will have to let Ronan and LLeoffled know their level/interest in arrow making as there will be people at different levels. The basic class will only take one day but if people want to make 6 that would take all weekend. Alric can help teach this class too. We need to post on Facebook. There are more workshops that Lleoffled would like to get scheduled, please share with her what you would like to do. For the next few weeks Lleoffled will be taking over Fiona's dance class as she has to have surgery on her foot. Lleoffled also mentioned that she would like to have a class to make soaps or lotions which could be used as largess.

Chatelaine (Open): This is an open position.

Chirurgeon (Master Shannon O'Duncan): Nothing to report.

Scribe (Ionamyst Valhalrama Fengilsdottir): Handed in report. Getting ready for the next bunch of award recommendations. Iona said they have another young couple interested in the SCA as they have rented their rental house again. The lady is a costume designer and the gentleman works with wildlife.

Family Activities Coordinator (Willow): Was going to hand in a proposal but has lost the paperwork. She gave a quick synopsis of holding an event for the youth. It will be held next August. It will be open to adults but focused on the youth. There will be YAK tournaments with a Youth Championship that will be decided. To entice more youth/kids to attend this event will be advertised. We could also attend the Youth Expo and have YAK combat there.

PAST EVENTS

June Faire – Ronan and Branwen attended June Faire. Had a great time. And did like the fact that there was an open range for the public to shoot arrows, and this generates a lot of interest. Usually that is where new archers show up right after June Faire.

UPCOMING EVENTS

Bows & Blades – Lady Branwen reported that everything is looking good for Bows and Blades. When she and Ronan were at June Faire, they gave flyers to Barony of Wyewood and Dragon's Laire to hand out and spread the word. Rachel Geyer who is the daughter of Tim and Rusland Geyer from Wyewood is helping Lady Branwen. She is deputy event steward and Lady Branwen is mentoring her. Rachel will be coming up with the Youth Shoot.

Yule Feast & Champions – the spot was reserved and the paperwork is no unscrambled.

Mask & Steel – there are two other options now in Ellensburg to hold Mask & Steel. One site is 30 X 100 and costs \$300, the other site is 150 X 180 and costs \$225.

OLD BUSINESS

Royal Chairs – the designs on the cushions are being made by Willow.

May Crown 2016 –We will partner with Wastekeep and Katya and Branwen will be co-event stewards for our barony. We are not sure who will be helping Isabella on Wastekeep's side. All bids have to be in by July Coronation. The Barony of Madrone has expressed interested in renting out our land for May Crown 2016, however since we will be putting in a bid we will be turning down their interest.

50th **Anniversary** –The first meeting was held on Friday, May 29, 2015. For those who are still interested in caravanning there is 1-2 spots left. It will be a 3 week trip. The preliminary cost will be \$600. If anyone is interested in flying down for the weekend there may be room in one of the trailers to put your stuff so it will be there when you arrive, if you would like to explore that idea please let Baron know. The next planning meeting will be August 14th at the Great Shanghai Restaurant on Nob Hill at 6:30 PM.

NEW BUSINESS

No new business to address at this time.

We adjourned at 7:44 p.m.